
Lincolnshire-Prairie View School District 103

Memo

To: Board of Education
From: Patrick Palbicke
CC: Dr. Scott Warren
Date: October 24 , 2024
Re: Employment Memo

We recommend approval of the following actions:

NEW HIRES and RESIGNATIONS - NON-CERTIFIED

Name FTE School Position School
Year

Action

Lahiri, Shatabdi 1.0 Daniel Wright Associate Special
Education IIP

2024-2025 New

Mathur, Richa 1.0 Half Day Associate Special
Education

—--------- Resignation
10/07/2024

Aguilera, Cesar 1.0 Transportation Bus Driver 2024-2025 Replacing
Lind

Biamonte, Michael 1.0 Transportation Bus Driver 2024-2025 Replacing
Betz

Shaw, James 1.0 Transportation Bus Driver 2024-2025 Replacing
Mainaev

Coleman, Christine 1.0 Transportation Bus Driver 2024-2025 Released
10/16/2024

Campion, James 1.0 Transportation Bus Driver 2024-2024 Resignation
10/31/2024



CERTIFIED

Name FTE School Position Contract Action

Cheifetz,
Cheryl

1.0 Daniel Wright 6th Grade Science 2024-2025 Retirement
06/05/2024

Frantom,
Kirsten

1.0 Daniel Wright 6th Grade Math 2024-2025 Retirement
06/05/2024

Helstad, Jeff 1.0 Half Day 3-5 Physical Education 2024-2025 Retirement
06/05/2024

Bencks, Alissa 1.0 Daniel Wright 6th Grade Spanish 11/11/2024
06/05/2025

Replacing
Bravatty


